



COUNCIL ON STUDENT AFFAIRS

MEETING AGENDA

3:30 PM – 5:00 PM

MARCH 21<sup>ST</sup>, 2022

*Attendance: Caroline Karwisch, Kidron Stamper, Kelsey Lowman, Mandy Fox, Jacob Chang, Dr. Matt Couch, Kameron Rhinehart, Jordan Kalthoff, Sarah Heemstra, Will Vu, Baffoa Baffoe-Essilfie, Peter Carrera, Jill Heathcock, Alisa Tate, Gabe Myers, Dean Glassmann, Elizabeth Rowles, Brittany Crall*  
*Old Business*

1. Approval of Meeting Minutes (March 7th, 2022)
  - a. Motion to approve by Kameron Rhinehart / Seconded by Jordan Kalthoff

*New Business*

1. Approval of Agenda
  - a. Motion to approve by Jordan Kalthoff / Seconded by Kameron Rhinehart
2. Student Basic Needs Center Presentation from Dr. Shawnte' Elbert, AVP for Health and Well-being
  - a. Tuition is only one part of the cost of college – other costs include food, affordable housing, transportation, childcare, and healthcare
  - b. Financial survey
    - i. 68% of respondents were stressed about their finances
    - ii. 39% of respondents said it would be unlikely they could come up with \$400 for an emergency
    - iii. 15% of OSU undergrads have very low food security
    - iv. 47% of OSU graduates carried an average of \$27,000 of debt
  - c. Basic Needs Center
    - i. Holistic needs of all students
    - ii. Grounded in equity, health, belonging, persistence and holistic well-being
    - iii.
3. Student Life Hazing Prevention Measures and Hazing Policy Presentation from Ryan Lovell, Associate Dean of Students
  - a. Anti-Hazing law was recently passed – making sure our definition and programs are in line – examples: more severe sanctions and engage law enforcement
  - b. Three work groups: policy development. Reporting, training & compliance
  - c. Action steps: training materials & virtual trainings, website with info & resources, communications to campus community, permanent website, training for all students, faculty, and staff
4. Introduction of Changing Voting Status of Chair Resolution
  - a. Discussed last meeting
5. Committees: Issues & Allocations
  - a. Issues- Kelsey Lowman
    - i.
  - b. Allocations- Peter Carrera
    - i. Requests done
    - ii. Appeals going through first rounds
    - iii. Summer request after April 15<sup>th</sup>
    - iv. Making good progress on extending student activity fee
6. Student Government Updates
  - a. USG
    - i. Not as many updates because of Spring Break

*“CSA serves as the principal link between students, the student governments, the faculty and administration to encourage a sense of community and improve the quality of student life on campus.”*



- ii. Reviewing students pay
    - iii. Finished election
  - b. CGS
    - i. Finished Elections – takeover will be in May
    - ii. Doughnuts with the Dean coming up next month
  - c. IPC
    - i. Have not meet since last meeting
    - ii. Drag show fundraiser is expanding audience because of larger space
    - iii. Elections this Sunday
- 7. Office of Student Life: Updates from Dean Glassman
  - a. New strategic plan in student life is rolling out – includes a new tagline “Engage. Learn. Thrive.”
  - b. Associate Dean of Students campus interviews are complete
  - c. Buckeye Nation Week – check out OUAB website
  - d. Sibs and Kids this weekend – parent and family relation website
  - e. Ohio Union is hiring for the summer – encourage students to apply
- 8. Open Floor/Announcements/ Questions
- 9. Adjournment
  - a. Motion to adjourn by Kameron Rhinehart / Seconded by Alisa Tate

*“CSA serves as the principal link between students, the student governments, the faculty and administration to encourage a sense of community and improve the quality of student life on campus.”*